%W%

2
(//;’ ( 772, ”“/(/// 74

December 6, 2011

Mr. David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Docket No. UW-111675 - Cristalina, LLC
- DO NOT REDOCKET

Dear Mr. Danner:

Enclosed you will find the original and three copies of revised tariff
sheets to replace the tariff sheets filed in this docket on September 15, 2011.
The purpose of this filing is to correct rates to company and staff agreement.

Sheets enclosed;
Sheet No 21
Sheet No 22 (revised)
Sheet No 2 (revised)
Sheet No 3 (additional)

As part of the agreement with commission staff we believe an effective
date of January 1, 2012 is best. This will coincide with our billing cycle and

meter readings.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions
about this filing please call Cristalina, LLC at: 360-296-7318

Sincerely,

Cristalina, LLC

Enclosures

PO Box 2626, Bellingham WA 98227 Billing Dept: 360.296.7318 Water Operator: 425.922.3944






